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May 13,2003

Mr. Andrew T. Silfer, P.E.

Corporate Environmental Programs

General EBlecgric Company

100 Woodlawn Avenue Via Facsimule and .S, Mail
Pisfield, MA 01201

RE: Appzeval of General Electric’s Aprii 07, 7803 Conceptual RD/MA Work Plan Addendur for the Nesyell

Strezt | Area

Dear Mr. Silfer:

On April 17, 2803, the General Electric Comgony (£3E) submitted the above-referenced decument {the “Work Pian
Addendum”} to the Esvironmental Protection ™ gensy (EFPA). EPA, after consultation with the Mussachusetis DEP,
approves the Work Plan Addendum.

In order to expedite the start of the cleanup atsiie Mawell Street [ properiies, GE shall sussnit the Final RD/R2
Work Plan by August 1, 2003.

If you have @y questions, please call me at ¢#17) 92 8-1363.

Sincerely,

L5 g (Ui

Bryan Olson
GE/Housatonic Team Leader

e Sue Steenstrup, MDEP
Sue Kevdel, MDEP
Holly Inglis, US EPA
Tim Conway, US EPA
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE
James Bieke, Shea & Gardner
James Nuss, BBL /
Dawn Jamros, Rov F. Weston
Putsfield MA Office, US EPA
Mayor Sara Hathaway, City of Pitisfield
Newell [ Property Owners
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